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WILKINSON-FOSTER BLDG. OIL PROPERTIES 5,&,93 0. Box 868

PH. MUTuAL 3-4638

MIDLAND, TEXAS

April 19, 1961

Re: McCallister-Federal Lease
Eddy County, New Mexico
NM-05523
Wells #1-J and 2-B
Section 15, T16S, R-29E

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention Mr. R, L. Stamets
Gentlemen:

Attached herewith is the required Form No. C-115 for the
month of March on the above described lease. As you know, we took
ower operations of this property on March 1 and have requested that

Mr. Barnhill, the previous operator, file the necessary reports for
months prior to March,

Attached is a copy of a letter from Mr, Barnhill explaining
his reason for not filing reports for December 1960 and January 1961,
We feel that Mr, Barnhill should file these reports since we are not

able to accurately account for the oil produced and r u n from this
lease prior to March.

Yours very truly,

CASTLE AND WIGZELL

o Mraer Higgets

H. Brace ngzell

HBW:mlm
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cc: NMOCC - Santa Fe
Wm, B. Barnhill
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CONSULTING GEDLDOIST
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March 9, 1961 %ﬁcgﬁ/
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Castle & Wigzell 59 aet
Wilkensen Foster Building &ﬁl
Midland, Texes « Cf.ﬁg
ﬂ" :.ﬂrf\ -
Dear Mr, Wigzell: PP

I am in receipt of a letter addressed to Bob Pike
dated March 7, 1961, in which you requested production
reports on the two McAllister wells you recently pur-
chagsed. The following production records are taken from
operators monthly reports starting in June 1960.

Actual amount of 01l produced: Barrels to Truck or
Tank Car:
JuN@eecccceaa 125 Jun@eececccecas 142
July-eeeecea-=125 : July~eeccoccnw 142
Augusteceo-.-154 Augusteecce-a- 142
September----156 September----- 143
October------ 126 Octobere-cea-- 143
November----- 160 November-e---- 143

The reports for December of 1960, and January of 1961,
have been delayed due to loss of a run ticket. The USGS
has been informed of thrhis delay, and these papers will be
filed this week. The production for February has not been

, filed this date, but I am estimating that the production

los ,for these three monthas will be approximately l42 barrels
kne per month,?& memorandum in regards to the location of
tank batterles on form C-110, two copies of certificate

of compliance and authorization to transport 0il and Na-
tural Gas. I am assuming that Castle and Wigzell, ope-

rators of the McAllister lease willl file the proper forms

in March, 1961, in relation to all production.

Mrs. Blanche McAllister has been contacted in regards
to the Designation of Operator, and I should have these forms
no later than the first of next week.

Sincerely yours,
Wm. R. Barnhill

EnC .
WBBsrs



